

SIVAPRASAD RAMACHANDRAN

Current Address: Prince Saud Bin Jalawi Road, AL-Hofuf
Khalid physiotherapy center
AL-Hofuf 36421, AL-Hasa, AL-Hofuf, Saudi Arabia
Contact No.: +966-562634198



Permanent Address: No. 41/66, Parimala illam, Defence Enclave, Muthapudupet Avadi, IAF, Chennai-600055, Tamilnadu, India
Residence Phone No.: +91-044-26841840
Email: sivap5057@gmail.com

Objective:

I am a highly self-motivated individual seeking a challenging career in health care industry where in I can use my knowledge and skills in the field of physiotherapy. With my knowledge & skills, which I have acquire from my experience of working as a **Registered Physiotherapist** for nearly 18 years, clubbed with dedication I wish to bring about effective improvement in patient care in order to meet the goals set by my institution for our mutual benefit.

Personal Information:

Date of birth: January 12, 1981
Civil Status: Married
Gender: Male
Nationality: Indian
Language known: Hindi, English, Tamil, Arabic

Education Background:

- Bachelor of physiotherapy
Moogambigai collage of physiotherapy
The Tamilnadu Dr. M.G.R. Medical university
Chennai, Tamilnadu, India
(Oct-1999 – Apr-2006)
- Higher Secondary School
Holy Infant Jesus School
Chennai, Tamilnadu
(Apr-1998– May-1999)
- Senior Secondary School
K.V. Air force School
Chennai, Tamilnadu
(Apr-1996– June-1997)

License:

Registered with Indian Association of Physiotherapists as Life Member
(M.I.A.P.) Registration No. L-19122

Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
Saudi Licensing Examination
Prometrics Examination Passer for Physical Therapist

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Khalid Physiotherapy Center
Prince Saud Bin Jalawi road, AL-Hofuf, Khalid Physiotherapy Center
AL-Hofuf 36421, AL-Hasa, AL-Hofuf, Saudi Arabia
A polyclinic, OPD sports and Rehab Center
August 01, 2019 – current
- Worked as a physiotherapist in Apollo Hospital, Chennai
October 07, 2014 – July 21, 2019
- Worked as a physiotherapist in KJ Hospital, Chennai
December 2010 – September 2014
- Worked as a physiotherapist in Vijaya Hospital, Chennai
July 2006 – July 2007
- Worked as a physiotherapist in Neighbour Physiotherapy, pain relief and fitness center, Chennai
July 2007 – October 2010

Seminars Attended:

- Physiofest 2000 at College of physiotherapy, Govt. Institute of Rehabilitation Medicine, Chennai
- 2nd Vel Health Exhibition for student's Awareness at Vel R.S. Medical College (College of Physiotherapy and Nursing, Avadi Chennai)

Additional Information:

Diploma in MS Office

Certifications:

Fellowship on Radiology Course for Physical Therapists (FRCPT) 2022.

References:

1. Mrs. Elizamma
Chief physiotherapist, Vijaya Hospital, Chennai
2. Dr. Rajprasana
HOD Apollo Hospital, Chennai
3. Dr. Mascomani
Senior Physiotherapist
Khalid Physiotherapy Center
Saudi Arabia

Declaration:

I hereby certify that the statement, data, information and documents stated and attached herein are the factual truth to the best of my knowledge.

R. Sivaprasad
Applicant Signature: